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Anthony Sommer

From: Darren Mitchell <Darren.Mitchell2@cba.com.au>
Sent: Thursday 7 July 2022 12:58 PM
To: Michael Pratt
Cc: Vince Tesoriero; Michael Johns
Subject: RE: Tesoriero Group

[ CBA Information Classification: Customer and Personal ]  
 
In addition there are also the following home loan exposures for John and Teresa: 
 

 $2,518,662.44 (arrears $140,959) 

 $640,758.78 (arrears $35,876) 
 
 
 

 
[ CBA information handling guidelines can be found on our web site: commbank.com.au/DataClass ]  

From: Michael Pratt <michael_pratt@smefg.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 12:04 PM 
To: Darren Mitchell <Darren.Mitchell2@cba.com.au> 
Cc: Vince Tesoriero <vinkath2000@yahoo.com.au>; Michael Johns <mjohns@smefg.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Tesoriero Group 
 

❚❛❜ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content 

is safe. ❚❛❜  

 
Thanks Darren, we appreciate your time this morning, we will be back to you prior to next 
Friday 15th July with a detailed plan to go forward  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact either Michael Johns or myself if you have any queries  
 
Cheers  
 
Kind Regards, 
Michael Pratt 
Founding Director 
 
SME Finance Group Pty Ltd 
Telephone: +613 8825 8888 
Level 5,15-19 Claremont Street 
South Yarra, Victoria Australia 3141 
Michael_pratt@smefg.com.au 
www.smefg.com.au  
 
ATTENTION: 
This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential. You must not disclose or use the 
information contained in this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. If you 
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately and delete the e-mail 
and all copies. SME Finance Group does not guarantee that this e-mail is virus or 
error free. The attached files are provided and may only be used on the basis that the 
user assumes all responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence resulting directly 
or indirectly from the use of the attached files, whether caused by the negligence of 
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the sender or not. SME Finance Group is not responsible for any changes made to a 
document other than those made by SME Finance Group, or for the effect of any changes 
(not made by SME Finance Group) on a document's meaning. The content and opinions in 
non-business e-mail are not necessarily those of SME Finance Group. 

 
 

 

From: Darren Mitchell <Darren.Mitchell2@cba.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 12:00 PM 
To: Michael Pratt <michael_pratt@smefg.com.au> 
Cc: Vince Tesoriero <vinkath2000@yahoo.com.au> 
Subject: Tesoriero Group 
 
[ CBA Information Classification: Customer and Personal ]  
 
Hi Michael 
 
Good to meet today. 
 
Our current exposure comprises: 
 

 Tesoriero Investment Group ‐ $6,858,067.89 

 286 Carlisle Street ‐ $2,178,182.98 

 Canner Investments ‐ $1,075,238.41 
 
These loans have all expired and therefore full amounts are due, but as an indication interest that has accrued since 
payments stopped are: 
 

 Tesoriero Investment Group ‐ $291,055.95 

 286 Carlisle Street ‐ $68,679.02 

 Canner Investments ‐ $27,639.05 
 
The other exposure is 308 Carlisle Street totalling $1,627,403.20 with an arrears amount of $80,820.  Monthly 
principal payments for this loan are $6,987. 
 
Regards 
 
 
 

 
 
Darren Mitchell 
Senior Manager Corporate 
Group Credit Structuring 
Level 18 
Tower 1, 727 Collins Street 
Melbourne Vic 3008 
 
Phone    (03) 8620 1420 
Email      darren.mitchell2@cba.com.au 
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[ CBA information handling guidelines can be found on our web site: commbank.com.au/DataClass ]  
 
************** IMPORTANT MESSAGE ************** 
This e‐mail message is intended only for the addressee(s) and contains information which may be confidential. 
If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the contents, 
and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Unless specifically indicated, this email does not 
constitute formal advice or commitment by the sender or the Commonwealth Bank of Australia (ABN 48 123 123 
124 AFSL and Australian credit licence 234945) or its subsidiaries. 
We can be contacted through our web site: commbank.com.au. If you no longer wish to receive commercial 
electronic messages from us, please reply to this e‐mail by typing Opt Out in the subject line. 
************************************************** 


